

Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

SSV (173) Friday, March 31, 2006

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Friday March 31, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact the Vice President of Club Affairs Douglas Morales at 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1 Call to order: 1:11 pm
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Harmony Perkins
- 1.3 Roll Call: Chair moves to roll call
 - The Alliance: Ariel Saliva-Sclank Present
 - Alpha Iota: Ronda Nogales Present
 - American Reader Association: Not Present
 - American Sign Language: Sarah Clark Present
 - Animal Welfare: Sophia Heronema Present
 - APACE: Erl Pineda Present
 - Gamers Club: Douglas Hosman Present
 - Francophone Club: Not Present
 - Hip Hop Club: Not Present
 - Latino Club: Not Present
 - MA-Rodders: Harmony Perkins Present
 - Mac & Sal's Underdogs: Akila Graham Present
 - Model United Nations: Hugo Perez Present
 - Physics and Engineering: Not Present
 - AVC Psychology Club: Christy Collins - Present
 - S.M.A.R.T.: Not Present
 - Speech Club: Danielle Lincors Present
 - SNAC Spring 2006: Not Present
 - SNAC Fall 2006: Lisa Senness Present
 - SNAC Spring 2007: Not Present
 - SNAC Fall 2007: Wendy Carter Present
 - Student Advancement: Not Present
 - SWIFT: Khia Anderson Present
 - Transfer Club: Carmen Guerra Present

Membership 24, Quorum 13, Present 15, Quorum met

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: AVC Psychology Club moved to adopt the agenda. The Alliance seconds. Adopted 15/0/0.

1.5 Adoption of the Minutes: Alpha Iota moved to approve the minutes. Gamers seconds. Adopted 15/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Sophia from the Animal Welfare Club asked for participation for the Earth Day event planned for April 24, 2006. A club day faire is planned and clubs are encouraged to participate. More details will be provided at the committee meeting following ICC at 2 p.m.

Harmony stated that she is running for Student Trustee again. She asked everyone to vote for ASO officers starting on April 3 at 8 a.m. The Advisor Michelle Hernandez reminded everyone that voting is online. Also AVC is trying to get a team together for the MS Walk April 8. On May 13, Michelle will be walking at the March of Dimes and is also looking for volunteers for that event. She asked for any clubs interested to contact her.

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1. ACTIVATIONS AND DEACTIVATIONS

One activation package was received for BSU. Mac and Sal's Underdogs moved to activate the club. MA-Rodders seconds. Discussion: There was question about the fact that the paperwork did not have a written constitution on the package. Harmony Perkins took a point of privilege at 1:20 p.m. to retrieve the folder that has all past club constitutions. Quorum was at 14 present after she left the room. The advisor stated that BSU has been known as Black Scholarship Union and Black Student Union. Harmony returned at 1:22 p.m. There are two different constitutions on file. The one with Black Student Union dated back to 2003. It was requested that a representative be present to clarify the discrepancy before a vote is taken. There was discussion that BSU president Richard Holmes had stated in a previous ICC meeting that Black Students get priority for BSU events.

Christy Collins suggested to table the vote until a representative or club advisor shows up to clarify the discrepancy. Mac and Sal's Underdogs moved to amend the motion to table activation until a representative is present from BSU. MA-Rodders seconds the motion. Approved 15/0/0

MA-Rodders moved to allow clubs to remain active over the summer. SWIFT Seconds. Discussion: The Chair confirmed that ICC would need to meet at an agreed upon frequency in order to remain active. The Advisor stated it would be "regularly attended meetings" as per the constitution. Harmony Perkins took a point of privilege at 1:30 p.m. Approved.14/0/0. Harmony Perkins returned at 1:32 p.m.

3.2 EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Facilities Requests Received:

-Animal Welfare Club requested Lecture Hall 151 for Monday, April 24 for an Earth Day movie screening of "Earthlings" from 2-6:30 p.m., Earth Day recycling drive in the Library Plaza 11-2 p.m., and a concert on the Cafeteria Stage 11-3 p.m.

-MA-Rodders, pending advisor signature, requested to change their meeting times to Wednesdays in TE6 160.

-SWIFT requested the Student Lounge on Wednesday, April 19 from 5-7 p.m. for a religious awareness and discourse.

-Student Advancement is requesting on April 18, in SSV 173 from 1:30-2 p.m. and they want a Dominoes Pizza fundraiser from 11-1:30 in the Library Plaza on June 12-14.

Alpha Iota moved to approve the above stated events. MA-Rodders seconds. Approved 15/0/0.

Requests without a form:

-SNAC Fall 2006 wants to have bingo fundraisers at United Desert Charities for April 8th, May 27th, July 14th and an opportunity drawing at the end of April "50/50" within members and students. MA-Rodders moved to approve the events. Gamers seconds. Approved 15/0/0

-Alpha Iota will postpone their carwash set for April 1 due to weather. Also, they want to have a month long tortilla fundraiser for the month of April. The sales will be around

campus and via order forms so no tortillas will be walked around to sell. The Alliance moved to approve the events. MA-Rodders seconds. Approved 15/0/0.

-AVC Psychology will be attending the Western Psychology Association Conference April 27-30. MA-Rodders moved to approve the event. Alpha Iota seconds. Discussion: The Advisor asked if it was brought to ASO. It has been and approved. Approved 15/0/0.

-Mac and Sal's Underdogs parent night will need to be changed to April 28th. The Advisor stated that no vote was needed since the event was already approved.

AVC Psychology moved to revisit the roll call. Alpha Iota seconds. Approved 14/0/1

-The Alliance: Ariel Saliva-Sclank Present

-Alpha Iota: Ronda Nogales Present

-American Reader Association: Not Present

-American Sign Language: Sarah Clark Present

-Animal Welfare: Sophia Heronema Present

-APACE: Erl Pineda Present

-Gamers Club: Douglas Hosman Present

-Francophone Club: Anna Abel Federona Present

-Hip Hop Club: Not Present

-Latino Club: Not Present

-MA-Rodders: Harmony Perkins Present

-Mac & Sal's Underdogs: Akila Graham Present

-Model United Nations: Hugo Perez Present

-Physics and Engineering: Not Present

-AVC Psychology Club: Christy Collins Present

-S.M.A.R.T.: Not Present

-Speech Club: Danielle Lincors Present

-SNAC Spring 2006: Not Present

-SNAC Fall 2006: Lisa Senness Present

-SNAC Spring 2007: Sarah Kinnard Present

-SNAC Fall 2007: Wendy Carter Present

-Student Advancement: Not Present

-SWIFT: Khia Anderson Present

-Transfer Club: Carmen Guerra Present

Membership 24, Quorum 13, Present 17, Quorum met

3.3 END OF YEAR RECOGNITION CEREMONY

The Chair Harmony Perkins stated that the committee met and decided on a Luau theme. She is working on entertainment such as fire dancers and hula girls. She stated that ASO agreed to provide \$4,500 for the event. She stated that there will be a \$1 reservation fee and form required (the money will be returned at the event) for all club members who wish to participate. She stated the next meeting will be after the ICC meeting. The Chair stated that the event is April 21 in the Fine Arts quad but if the weather is bad, she will also put in a request for the Cafeteria. The event is from 6-8 p.m. but the time is tentative. As a side note the Chair stated that clubs will also be able to fundraise at Springfest on the 19th from 10-3 p.m. and to inform her if anyone is interested in fundraising.

3.4 FINAL MEETING OF THE SEMESTER

MA-Rodders moved to make the final meeting of ICC for April 21, 2006 at 1 p.m. Mac & Sal's Underdogs seconds. Approved 17/0/0.

SNAC Fall 2006 moved to approved \$500 for snacks for the final ICC meeting of the semester out of the ICC account and the End of Year Recognition committee will decided on the food for the last meeting, MA-Rodders seconds. Approved 17/0/0.

MA-Rodders moved to table the remaining items in the Agenda (i.e Reports and Announcements for the next meeting. The Alliance seconds. Approved 17/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report:

Chair's Report:

No Report

Club's Report:

Club Advisor's:

None

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

VI. ADJOURNMENT

MA-Rodders moved to adjourn the meeting at 1:58 p.m.